# **Muhammad Khalid**

# Senior Manager Data Centre Operations

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.its@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 8741356 LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Khalid is working as Senior Manager Data Centre Operations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Khalid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

MSc in Computer Networks University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2004 - 2005
BSc in Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2002 - 2002
Experience	
Senior Manager Data Centre Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager Data Centre Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Manager IT Services University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
System Administrator/CMS Coordinator University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
System Administrator/CMS Coordinator School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2017 - 2018
Database/System Administrator School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2010 - 2017
Database/System Administrator School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2009 - 2010
Network Administrator BRAINS Peshawar , BRAINS Cisco Academy & Post graduate college Phase III choke Peshawar	2004 - 2008

### **Awards**

Letter of Appreciation 2013

Received Appreciation letter from Principal SCEE for best performance in System Administration in NUST Olympiad 2013 and SCEE Convocation

### From Systek ,NUST

#### As honorarium Rs.60000

An amount of Rs.60000/- as honorarium from NUST HR Dte for successful implementation of CMS at IGIS & NIT